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ACE-20230413-012_Complaint against a certain Andres Aringo on alleged illegal
logging of trees and use of chainsaw without a permit in Brgy. Aberawan, El Nido,

Palawan
1 message

DENR Action Center <actioncenter@denr.gov.ph> Mon, Apr 17, 2023 at 8:39 AM
To: R4B PENRO Palawan <penropalawan@denr.gov.ph>, DENR PENRO <denr8888palawan@yahoo.com>

Cc: DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>, DENR Region 4B <denr8888mimaropa@yahoo.com>, Office
of the Undersecretary for Field Operations and Environment <officeofuseccuna@denr.gov.ph>, markcantillo@myyahoo.com

Ma'am/Sir,
This is to respectfully refer, for information and appropriate action, the herein complaint of Mr. Mark Cantillo.

Kindly furnish this office and party/ies concerned of your action/s taken on the matter thru the Action Center Email:
actioncenter@denr.gov.ph for monitoring/reference purposes.

Thank you.

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Office of the DENR Secretary <osec@denr.gov.ph>
Date: Mon, Mar 27, 2023 at 1:04 PM

Subject: Fwd: llligal cutting of trees and permit

To: DENR Action Center <actioncenter@denr.gov.ph>

Office of the Secretary
Department of Environment and Natural Resources

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Mark Cantillo <markcantillo@myyahoo.com>

Date: Mon, Mar 27, 2023 at 12:52 PM

Subject: Re: llligal cutting of trees and permit

To: denr8888mimaropa@yahoo.com <denr8888mimaropa@yahoo.com>, mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph
<mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>, osec@denr.gov.ph <osec@denr.gov.ph>

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

On Mon, 27 Mar 2023 at 12:49 pm, Mark Cantillo
<markcantillo@myyahoo.com> wrote:

Mayad nga adlaw,
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Ako po ay humihingi ng tulong sa inyo na mag reklamo sa maling pagputol ng puno ,walang kaukulang permit sa
pagpuputol at malaking abala sa mga residente ng brgy. Aberawan el nido palawan.

Ang nagmamay ari ng mga pagpuputol ay si ANDRES ARINGO.na taga brgy aberawan el nido palawan sya daw ay
may kompleto papel sa pagpuputol ng malaman namin ay hindi kompleto ang kanayang mga papel.at pinapayagan
sya ng denr cenro taytay sa mga aktibidades na eto..

Ang mga bansuhan at ginagmit n chainsaw ay illegal

Ang pag bebenta at pag dadala sa ibat ibang bahagi ng nasasakupan nya ay walang permit at kung may permit man
eto hindi inilagay ang tamang bilang..

Maling paglalagay ng detalye sa pag sumite ng papel sa cenro taytay

Bakit hinahayaan ng denr cenro taytay ang mga ginagwa ni andres aringo.na akhit alam nila mali ay hinahayaan nila
ang pagputol at pagbenta sa illigal na pamamaraan

Nakapaghain na kami ng reklamo paSungkol kay andres aringo subalit walang ginagawang aksyon ang mga taga
cenro taytay

Kami po nasaskupan ng lugar ng tao eto ay humihingi ng agarang aksyon para maipasara ang maling gawain ng tao
to.

Marami po salamat

S, Office of the Secretary
& \'a’i DENR Action Center/Hotline
’;—l—f Department of Environment and Natural Resources
g Fepublic of the Philippines
LY T Visayas Ave., Diliman, Quezon City, Metro Manila, 1100, Philippines
osec@denr.gov.ph
actioncenteri@denr. gov.ph
Tel no. (02) 3-920-062%
Maobile: 0917-262-3367 (Hotline)
hitp:ifanaw denr.gov.ph

IMPORTANT:

The information contained in the communication is privileged and confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom it is addressed and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the intended recipient, you
must not disclose or use the information contained in it. If you have received this email in error, please notify us
immediately by return email and delete the document. The Action Center/Hotline is neither liable for the proper and
complete transmission of the information nor for any delay in its receipt. The Action Center/Hotline accepts no liability for

any damage caused by this email or its attachments due to viruses, interference, interception, corruption or unauthorized
access.
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